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Beth Keating, Esquire DOCUMENT NO. O e | I)
Akerman Senterfitt DISTRIBUTION: RCPL
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 060479-TP

Dear Ms. Keating:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 06609-06 and 06673-06,
filed on behalf of XO Communications Services, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents
are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
/1
Amn Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhme
Enclosure

cc: Laura King, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel
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Lee Fuilcher

From: Laura King

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 3:44 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Lee Fulcher \éAdmmmﬁve_“Plrﬂu__cmﬂ
Cc: Pat Lee; Adam Teitzman DOCUMENT NO. Q23347
Subject: CASR REVISION - Docket No. 060479-TP DISTRIBUTION:

Hi Lee,

Please change the close/revise date for Docket 060479-TP: Petition by Verizon Florida Inc. for resolution of
dispute with XO Communications Services, Inc. concerning non-UNE transport facilities retained at UNE prices, to
12/9/08. Also, please remove Pat Lee from the staff assigned list and add me.

Thanks,
L aura

S Comaied
W\ro\ay

A 39 Arn
- &,

10/30/2008
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June 29, 2006

Dulaney L. O’Roark III,

Vice President-General Counsel, Southeast Region
Verizon Florida Inc.

Six Concourse Parkway, Suite 600

Atlanta, Georgia 30328

Re: Docket No. 060479-TP
Dear Mr. O’Roark:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Verizon Florida Inc. for resolution of dispute
with XO Communications Services, Inc. concerning non-UNE transport facilities retained at UNE
prices, which was filed in this office on June 28, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Petition by Verizon Florida Inc. for resolution of dispute

with X0 Communications Services, Inc. concerning non-UNE

transport facilities retained at UNE prices.
Company: Verizon Florida Inc.
X0 Communications Services, Inc.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X Administrative__Parties_Consumer
3 %ﬁ o
Official Filing Date: Expiration: DOCUMENT NO. _Q 532407
Last Day to Suspend: DISTRIBUTION:
Referred to: CCA P ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA
0" indicates OPR) [ P x ] x| ] ] ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
XRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134,
35.
Date filed with CCA: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38. -
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | DS| AR | CT | W £D DS AR CT | W
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAO15-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Bureau of Records Com'letg\'\
Docket No. 060479-TP

Date Docketed: 06/28/2006

Assignment an Re

o~

Title:

Page 1 of 1

Petition by Verizon Florida Inc. for resolution of dispute

with X0 Communications Services, Inc. concerming non-UNE

transport facilities retained at UNE prices.
Company: Verizon Florida Inc.
X0 Communications Services, Inc.
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA mp ECR {GCL) PIF RCA SCR SCA
¢0)” indicates OPR) [ [ x 1 [ X ] | | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Ti hedul
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION,
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff J Fudge, K Scott IEI Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Revised CASR Due NONE 08/30/2006
2.
3.
4.
S.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel ] Fudge, K Scott 8.
9,
10.
OCRs (CMP) D Dowds, P Lee 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18,
19.
20.
21,
22,
23.
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _  Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CCA: 07/06/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | DS | AR | CT TW ED DS AR CT | ™
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the +identical panel decides the case. Approved: 849 IM
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/06/2006

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev, 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



CCA Official Filing****10/20/20™< 9:45 AM b o~ 1
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Jackie Schindler IV el
Friday, October 20, 2006 9:44 AM

CCA - Orders [/ Notices; Jason Fudge N

Order / Notice Submitted Y H200T 20 i0: 46
10/20/2006 9:42:00 AM CORMES
060479-TP o el
060479conf.jfk.doc SR

Signed / Hand Deliver

Ao b A ol

An ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIALITY has been moved o GC Orders for issuance today. The SIGNED order should

come on our next run.
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